COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:
WHITE PLAINS NATURAL GAS SYSTEM CASE NO.

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF ADMINISTRATIVE 2006-00046
REGULATION 807 KAR 5:022 AND 49 CFR 189-199

RECEIPT OF PAYMENT

This is to acknowledge receipt of one check in the amount of $500.00,
payable to Public Service Commission on March 20, 2006 from White Plains
Natural Gas System. This represents partial payment of the penalties assessed
against them in the above-styled action.

Beth O’'Donnell
Executive Director
Dated March 23, 2006




